
DR. MATT HEINZ 
Supervisor 
District 2 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

RE: 

J}ima <!County l'oarb of Superuisors 

MEMORANDUM 
Julie Castaneda, Clerk of the Board 

Matt Heinz, Supervisor, District 2 

July 26, 2021 

Board Meeting 8/10/21 - Appointment to Library Advisory Board 

Please add the following item to the Board Agenda for 08/10/21: 

33 N Stone Ave., 11th Floor 
Tucson,AZ 85701 

(520) 724-2702 
district2@pima.gov 

Appointing Mary Ann O'Neil to the Library Advisory Board, representing District 2 

I would like to appoint Mary Ann O'Neil to replace Nubia Valentino, representing District 2 on the Library 
Advisory Board. 

Thank you. 


